From:  Zafar, Marzia
Sent: 4/12/2011 7:39:30 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)

Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Re: Lunch this Friday or next?
Hi

Yes, do you mind? Our smart grid privacy decision is about to be issued and we have a last minute meeting

Regards,
Marzia Zafar

----- Original Message -----

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 12,2611 07:19 PM

To: Zafar, Marzia

Subject: Re: Lunch this Friday or next?

I have you down for this Friday. Should we reschedule 7

----- Original Message -----

From: Zafar, Marzia [mmailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, April 12,2011 07:17 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: Lunch this Friday or next?

Hey

Do we have lunch plans for this Friday or next Friday? I just got a meeting notice about a smart grid issue for this

Friday.

Ps ~ 1 am gonna call you tomorrow afternoon cuz you guys jumped the gun... As always... No big deal, though

Regards,
Marzia Zafar
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